' l MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
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tem#

April 25, 2007
MEMORANDUM
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
VIA: Richard C. Hawthorne, Chief QCD
Transportation Planning ,
FROM: Fiona Thomas Administrative cialist, 301-495-4525
Transportation Planning

SUBJECT: Highway Reservations, 2007

This item is the formal action needed by the Planning Board to initiate or continue
reservation of land for public use. Attached is a copy of each plat.

CONTINUATION OF RESERVATION

Listed below and included with the staff recommendation are five reservations,
which are due to expire on June 30, 2007.

1. Joe Marchegiani, Owner — 4.38 acres west of Sycamore Lane
Intercounty Connector

2. George W. and Shirley P. Young,Owners-37,070 square feet intersection of
Oakmont Street and Oakmont Avenue

3. Betty B. Casey, Owner — 9.26678 acres northwest of Shady Grove Road
Intercounty Connector

4. Roman Catholic Archbishop of Washington — 13.06775 acres east of Brink
Road and South of Ridge Road (MD 27)

K787 Georgia Avenue, Stbver Spring, Maryland 20910 Directors Othice: 3018954500 Fav 301.495.1310

www.MontgomeryPlanning.org



STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approval of Resolution for Items 1 through 4 to continue in reservation for one year.

FT:

mmo to Brd reservations 07.doc
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